

Andrew Thomas

Position Partner

Office London

Language English

Tel +44 (0) 203 802 0032

E athomas@asafoandco-ln.com

Sectors Energy & Power, Healthcare, Infrastructure, Transportation & Logistics

Practice Project Finance

Presentation

Andrew Thomas has been practicing law for over thirty years and focuses on project finance with a particular emphasis on the power, pipeline, infrastructure, healthcare and transportation sectors. He has extensive experience advising developers, financial and developmental finance institutions, corporate boards and governments in relation to high value infrastructure projects.

Prior to joining Asafo & Co., Andrew was a partner at a number of prominent UK and US law firms, where he held various management or global practice head roles. In addition to London, he has also lived and worked in China and South America. He has worked in over 40 different jurisdictions and over the past 10 years, his work has primarily focused on Africa. He has vast experience across the continent, particularly in Ghana, Sierra Leone, Nigeria, Zambia and Uganda.

Andrew has been recognised as one of the world's leading project finance practitioners by leading international legal directories.

Previous Experience

Holman Fenwick Willan
Partner | 2018 - 2021

Hunton & Williams
Partner | 2014 - 2018

Fasken Martineau LLP
Partner | 2010 - 2014

Gibson Dunn
Partner | 2000 - 2010

Akin Gump

Partner | 1998 - 2000

Chadbourne and Parke
Partner | 1995 - 1998

Linklaters & Paines
Partner | 1991 - 1995

Education

Chester Law School | 1989 - 90

University of Cardiff | 1986 - 89

Admissions

England and Wales

Hong Kong

Distinctions

Andrew Thomas is a fellow of the American College of Investment Council (ACIC), lecturer at SOAS University of London, director of the Canada Club and Freeman of the City of London.